
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2017 3:24 PM 

To: 'Brent Ferguson' 
Subject: RE: extension request - AM2015/1 

 
Dear Brent 
 
I refer to your correspondence below and confirm that the extension request has been granted. 
 
Ai Group is to file a submission as directed by Justice Ross in the hearing of 4 April by 4pm Thursday, 
13 April 2017. 
 
Kind regards 
 
JO RICHARDSON 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4781 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
 
From: Brent Ferguson [mailto:Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2017 2:13 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J 

Subject: extension request - AM2015/1 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
I refer to the proceedings last week before the President concerning the constitution of the Full 
Bench dealing with the ACTU’s domestic violence leave claim (AM2015/1). 
 
During the proceedings the President invited the parties to file submissions in relation to the 
judgment in Morton v Transport Appeal Board and what is to be done in relation to AM2015/2. 
 
Ai Group intends to provide a submission but is unable to do so by 4pm today, given other 
commitments. We accordingly request an extension until close of business tomorrow. 
 
Regards, 
 

Brent Ferguson 

National Manager – Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy 

 

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 
T: 02 9466 5530 

M: 0405 448 119 
E: Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au 

www.aigroup.com.au  
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